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Ms. Kirsten Walli

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2016-0004: Application to Consider Potential Alternative Approaches to
Expanding Natural Gas Service.

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) “Round 2” Submissions.

On behalf of IGUA we have reviewed all of the “Round 1” submissions filed in the captioned
matter. Those submissions, collectively, are extremely comprehensive.

Having considered all of the positions now on the record, we write to advise the Board that we do
not see a need to file further submissions on behalf of IGUA, but rather repeat and rely on IGUA’s
“‘Round 1” submissions filed earlier.

Yours truly,
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lan A. Mondrow

c. Intervenors of Record
K. Viraney (OEB)
M. Millar (OEB)
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